
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

From: Randy Ammons 
To: MooreJ@trinityra.org 
Cc: OCE; Ramiro Garcia; Craig Pritzlaff 
Subject: RE: Pandemic Enforcement Discretion Request - TPDES Permit #WQ0010303001 (Pretreatment) 
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:07:03 PM 

Ms. Moore, 

This is in response to your email and attached letter dated January 4, 2021, requesting enforcement 
discretion.  TRA is requesting discretion for not having conducted sampling at Richemont North 
America, Inc. during the last 6 months of the year due to COVID-19 restrictions.  The TCEQ is 
exercising enforcement discretion on a case by case basis for regulated entities due to the COVID-19 
pandemic.  This correspondence will serve as approval of enforcement discretion as detailed in your 
letter. 

Please let us know if we can be of any additional assistance. 

Regards, 

Randy J. Ammons, Director 
North Central and West Texas Area 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

From: Jennifer Moore <MooreJ@trinityra.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:00 AM 
To: OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: molina.rudy@epa.gov; David Galindo <david.galindo@tceq.texas.gov>; Erika Crespo 
<Erika.Crespo@tceq.texas.gov>; Brent Candler <brent.candler@tceq.texas.gov>; Patty Cleveland 
<ClevelandP@trinityra.org>; John Bennett <BennettJ@trinityra.org>; Cynthia Robinson 
<robinsonc@trinityra.org>; Natalie Taylor <taylorn@trinityra.org> 
Subject: RE: Pandemic Enforcement Discretion Request - TPDES Permit #WQ0010303001 
(Pretreatment) 

Attached is the Trinity River Authority of Texas (TRA)  transmittal letter requesting enforcement 
discretion related to the TRA’s Central Regional Wastewater System’s Approved Pretreatment 
Program for TPDES permit #WQ0010303001. 

Thanks, 
Jennifer Moore 

Jennifer I. Moore 
Trinity River Authority of Texas 
Sr. Manager, Systems Operations and Maintenance 
5300 S. Collins 
Arlington, Texas 76018 
817-493-5145 (office) 
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469-446-2121 (cell) 







   

 

      
  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
   

     
   

     
  

     
  

     
   

 

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 

Trinity River Authority Pretreatment Division 
Documentation of Anticipated Noncompliance Due to Pandemic 

This document is for the Trinity River Authority of Texas (TRA) staff or TRA Contracting Parties to document areas of the 
TRA Approved Pretreatment Program that will be in noncompliance due to influence from the Covid-19 Pandemic. 

Name  of the Contracting Party:  City of Fort Worth 

Part 1: 

Who is the entity in noncompliance with the TRA Approved Pretreatment Program?  If you select 1, 2, 3, or 4 below, 
proceed to Part 2. If you select 5, proceed to Part 3.  

1. Industrial User (IU) Name of IU: 

2. Significant Industrial User (SIU): Name of SIU: Richemont North America, Inc. 

Dental Discharger Name of Dental Discharger: 3. 

Other User Name of Other User: 4. 

5. Contracting Party/TRA Name of IU or SIU this relates to: 

Part 2: 

1. For permitted Users, identify the specific permit provision for which the permitted IU is noncompliant.  For non-
permitted IUs, identify the Ordinance provision for which the non-permitted IU is noncompliant.  Mark all applicable 
reasons in Part 4 in the “User” Table as to why compliance with the permit cannot be maintained due to the 
Pandemic. 

City of Fort Worth Pretreatment Ordinance DIVISION 7. COMPLIANCE MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT Section 

12.5‐670. Inspection and sampling 

2. Has the Contracting Party conducted an enforcement action?

 YES  NO 

If yes, please describe the action: 

If No, please mark that reason in Part 4 as it relates to the Pandemic in the “Contracting Party” Table. 

3. Did the User respond to the Enforcement Action?

 YES  NO 

Regardless of how answered, please mark the reason for noncompliance in Part 4 as it relates to the
Pandemic in the “User” Table.  

Document further details about enforcement if necessary, here: 

No Enforcement issues 
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Part 3: 

1. For Contracting Parties, please identify what responsibilities related to the User you are unable to conduct as required 
in the Approved Pretreatment Program.  In Part 4, select all applicable reasons the Contracting Party is not able to 
conduct oversight activities due to the Pandemic in the “Contracting Party” Table. 

City of Fort Worth Environmental Ordinance, Division 7, Sec 12.5 ‐ 670, sampling of a permitted SIU is to be 
conducted at least once a year. City’s approved program require us to sample two times a year. 

2. Is the Contracting Party conducting any partial or alternate procedures related to oversight activities that differ from 
the Approved Pretreatment Program requirement?

 YES  NO 

If yes, please describe the action(s): 

CONTRACTING PARTY 

1.  Closed  

2. Operating on Reduced Staff 

3. Support Services on Reduced Staff 

4. Social Distancing Restrictions 

5. Enforcement Evaluation qualified for “Act of God” 

6. *Other (describe below) 

Part 4: 

Please mark in the appropriate column all reasons the User could not meet permit requirements and/or all reasons the 
Contracting Party could not conduct oversight activities required on the Approved Pretreatment Program. 

USER 

1.  Closed  

2. Operating on Reduced Staff 

3. Support Services on Reduced Staff 

4. Social Distancing Restrictions 

5. Claimed “Act of God” in Response 

6. *Other (describe below) 

*Other Reasons: 
Industry was not sampled during the last 6 months of the pretreatment year due to COVID 19 restrictions ‐drastic 
reduction, suspensions in production and discharge.  Social distancing will be a challenge in this location because 
sample point located in the production area. 

Part 5: 

If necessary, use this area to further document relevant information regarding the noncompliance situation. 

6/25/2020 

City of Fort Worth   
Contracting Party or TRA Staff Completing Form Date 
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